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Dear Sirs

E: Tra r objecti : Stronger s for in ial and ercial

omer
We refer to the above consultation document which invites views on supplier objec
transfers. Corus is a major Industrial & Commercial consumer in the UK of both electrig
total) and natural gas (c. 400 million therms pa in total) at approximately 90 sites.

We bring your attention to our response dated 5" December 2001 to a previous OF
called “Permitting electricity suppliers to object to Industrial & Commerclal customer:
attached). We believe that our views as expressed in our previous response continue to

In the context of OFGEM's current consultation we think it may be useful to set out argun
incumbent gas or electricity suppliers to object to a customer transfer together with our ¢

1. Outstanding debt

We think that no incumbent energy supplier should be able to prevent a customer trans
outstanding debt. This is because we belleve that the proper recourse for a supplier wi
debt issue (

this fails, to seek legal remedies to enforce their supply contract.

Corus UK Limited

Reglstered in England No. 2280000
Reglsterad Office 30 Millbank
London SW1P swy

which may or may net be valid) is to seek payment from the customer direg

D75 8322
DGorusgroup.com

Energy Contracts

ions to customer
ty (c. 4TWh pa in

SEM consultation

s transfers” (copy

be valid.

nents used by
brmments.

fer on grounds of
h an outstanding
t or, in the event

(0E8-5L6L-070:XVd 51409

£S:LT (NOW) €O . g3d-L1



000 4

Page 2 of 3

2. Pre-existing supply contragt

We believe that no incumbent energy supplier should be able to prevent a customer t#ansfer on grounds

of a pre-existing supply contract. This is because believe that the proper
believes that they have a valld pre-existing supply contract is to negotiate compensatig
the customer direct or, in the svent this fails, to seek a legal remedy through the courts
ice

Insufficien

Once again we believe that no incumbent energy supplier should be able to prevent a

recourse fdr a supplier which

n / damages from

f necessary.

customer transfer

on grounds that the customer has not provided sufficient notice to the incumbent suppller. In our view

OFGEM should seek to prevent any supplier requiring any customer to pre-notify them
change supplier as part of its duty to protect consumers and to facilitate competition.
action by OFGEM, suppliers will, in our view, inevitably insert restrictive contract tern
their standard "conditions of business” (often in small print), to the disadvantage of cons

4. Errgneous Transfers

An incumbent supplier should not be able to prevent a customer transfer on the grou
transfer” if the incumbent supplier has not received the express (written) recent conser
to object to a customer/site transfer. Suppliers should be not, in our view, be permitt
include in their standard terms & conditions of contract any condition which provides cu

f their intention to

In the absence of
ination terms into
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block alleged erroneous transfers, as this could be used to frustrate the customer's wighes when he/she

subsequently wishes to switch supplier.

5. Non regjstration of relate eter pojints

Customers wish to change their gas or electricity supplier because there is either a ¢

pmmercial saving

from changing supplier and / or because there is some other benefit (eg improved ¢ustomer service,
such as accurate and timely billing). If for example an end-user site had several registerdd meters and the
incumbent supplier blocked the transfer to a new supplier on the grounds that the new spippller had failed

to register all site metering systems (as is the case under the MRA), we would r

gard this as an

unacceptable restriction on competition. This is because the incumbent supplier would necessarily

prevent the end user realising the full anticipated commercial savings and/or improved
that was intended. Rather than block the Supply transfer, we believe that incumbent s

Customer service
Upplier should be
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obliged (once again by OFGEM) to notify to any new supplier details of any site metering registration
details or other technical matters inadvertently missed by the new supplier and which are required.

7. 0-0 tive Objecti

In cases where both suppliers (incumbent and new) agree that the customer has been [egistered in error,
we agree that the old supplier should be able to raise an objection on behalf of the new| supplier (ie a co-

operative objection). Qur understanding is that inadvertent registration errors do occur for example due to
typing errors,

Concluslon

In an ideal world, electricity and gas supplier transfer objection arrangements sholid be allgned as
differences between markets are both confusing and potentially frustrating for customers. Our views are
best reflected by “Option 4” in OFGEM's consultation document, although we feel that improved industry
arrangements might be considered which would remove the need for incumbent supplier transfer
objections in the case of non registration of all related MPANS,

However as a minimum, we believe that OFGEM should seek to terminate the exi ting right of gas
suppliers to object to customer transfers on grounds of outstanding debt or pre-existin contract. Sorting
out customer transfer issues is a good example of an important area where OFGEM ¢ n and should act
decisively to facilitate competition.

Please contact me if you have any queries on our submission.

Yours faithfully,

ohn Mathers
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Re: Permitting electricity suppliers to object to Industrial &
Commercial customer transfers

Dear Ms Monaghan

I refer to Nigel Nash's letter of 30 Octaber 2000, inviting comments on the above.

nkment

5 8000
T 020 7975 831£

(Direct)
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corusgroup.com

Corus, along with other large gas users, has consistently objected to the rights of gas suppliers to object

to transfers on the grounds of pre-existing contract and/or debt. Suppliers should use the

recourses

open to providers of goods/services In other markets (8.9. legal proceedings) to enforce their contracts

and not rely on the Network Code to do it for therm.

OFGAS, as it was then, was sympathetic to the end users' position and we are pleased th
tried to rectify the problem. We very much hope you will make further attempts to change
as envisaged in the final paragraph of Appendix 1 to your letter.

Given the antipathy of end users and OFGEM to the gas position, we believe it Is importan
proposed changes to the slectricity MRA and that blocking on the grounds of both pre-ex
and outstanding debt should not be permitted. To allow this would set an unfortunate pre
respect of any further action you may take to solve the problem in gas.
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We very much support harmonisation across electricity and gas but only on the basis o objections not
being permitted in both markets. However, if It proves not possible to change the gas IiFences, we
would rather live with a non-harmonised position than have the worse of both worlds.

Yours sincersly

Stephen Macey , Manager UK, Energy Supplies & Utilities
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